



# Anders Nordström

## Partner

Anders Nordström is partner of the Employment & Pensions practice group. He specializes in advising across the entire spectrum of employment and pension law. Such work includes trade union negotiations and employment issues in conjunction with transactions, outsourcing projects and other structural changes in relation to mergers, acquisitions and divestments. Anders has extensive experience of work within areas such as employment litigation and arbitrations. With over 25 years of experience working with employment law, including employment at the Swedish Labour Court ( a special court for employment disputes) and working as an expert in a government committee proposing significant changes to the employment law (including the implementation of the Swedish TUPE legislation) Anders is considered one of the leading employment lawyers in Sweden. Anders is also a renowned lecturer in employment law and is often invited to participate as a speaker at various courses and conferences.

#### ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling  
Advokatbyrå AB  
Norrandsgatan 21  
Box 1711  
111 87 Stockholm

#### PHONE

+46 8 595 060 55

#### MOBILE

+46 709 777 055

#### FAX

+46 8 595 060 01

#### E-MAIL

anders.nordstrom@msa.se

---

#### EXPERIENCE

---

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling Advokatbyrå, 2013-

Partner, Linklaters Advokatbyrå, 2001-2013

Associate, Lagerlöf & Leman, 1994-2001

Associate Judge, Svea Court of Appeal, 1991-1994

Expert, Governmental committee on labour legislation, 1992-1994

Secretary, Labour Court, 1991-1991

Junior Judge, Stockholm City Court, 1989-1991

Legal Clerk, Svea Court of Appeal, 1988-1989

Court clerk, Trelleborg tingsrätt, 1986-1988

---

#### EDUCATION

---

LL.M. (Lund University, 1986)

---

#### LANGUAGES

---

Swedish

English

---

#### AWARDS

---

Mentioned in Legal 500 Hall of Fame 2018

---

#### MEMBERSHIP

---

Swedish Bar Association, 1997

Arbetsrättsliga föreningen

EELA European Employment lawyers association